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Chapter 131 I Didn’t Plagiarize 

 

The man glanced over, and finally stopped on a unique pink diamond necklace. 

 

Girls should like diamonds and pink? 

 

“Just this one.” 

 

Noah was a little surprised. The first time we met, Boss personally chose a 30 million necklace for his 

sister? 

 

It seems that Boss accepts this younger sister from the bottom of his heart. 

 

The helicopter flew back to Yushon and eventually landed on the top floor of the skyscraper at the 

company headquarters. 

 

As soon as the man got off the plane, there were thirty executives standing on both sides waiting. 

 

All the employees of the group rang the alarm bells because of his arrival, and they were careful not to 

make the slightest mistake. 

 

On the other side, Benjamin hugged Isabella in his arms, turned on the phone and let her choose. “QY 

has launched a new product, let’s see if you like it.” 

 

On the page, it is the jewelry series that QY just launched. 

 

Isabella refused without even looking at it, “I already have a lot.” She couldn’t finish wearing it. 

 

She herself is a person who doesn’t like to wear jewelry, she finds it cumbersome and troublesome. 



 

Besides, these jewels were all designed by her herself… There is no meaning at all. 

 

Benjamin lowered his head and looked at her lovingly, “My Isabella is so good, so I should reward her 

naturally.” 

 

award? 

 

“Your piano music is very nice…” 

 

Isabella understood, it should be Muise’s identity that he knew. 

 

“When will you play it for me?” Benjamin’s chin gently stroked her soft hair, thinking of her superb 

piano skills in the video, his eyes became softer. 

 

His baby Isabella, is outstanding, different. 

 

“talk to you later.” 

 

“How about this one?” Benjamin’s eyes fell on a uniquely shaped pink diamond necklace. “It suits you 

very well.” 

 

Isabella’s skin is very fair. Wearing such a necklace, her temperament is even more refined. 

 

“don’t want……” 

 

“If you don’t wear it, you can collect it.” 

 

“It’s really unnecessary…” 

 



In the meeting room of the company’s headquarters, all executives 

 

Dividing into pages now 

 

walked on eggshells and reported all the work for this quarter, quictly listening to the next development 

direction and solutions to difficult problems. 

 

not until Matthew Logan said “the meeting was dismissed” that everyone heaved a sigh of relief and got 

up to leave the meeting 

 

room. 

 

“Boss’ aura is too strong, I’m sweating the whole time…” 

 

“Mc too, look at the sweat on my forehead…” 

 

“Every time the Boss comes back, I feel like I’m going to dic, but as soon as the Boss leaves, I start 

thinking about him again.” 

 

“Boss won’t like us…” 

 

“I don’t know what kind of woman can withstand the low pressure of Boss, anyway, I think it’s scary… 

 

Noah followed the man and hurried out of the meeting room, Boss, I’m sorry, I’m a step late, the 

necklace has been ordered.” 

 

When Matthew heard this, the situation on his face remained unchanged, “The price will increase.” 

 

Until the other party let’s it out. 

 



“The other party is not the owner of the poor money.” Noah added, “It is said that he is the top VIP of 

QY…” 

 

“Before dark, you must get it.” 

 

“Yes.” Noah knew that the Boss will definitely get what he likes, 

 

even though QY said that the other party is a big shot, no one can afford to offend… 

 

A joke, and someone the boss can’t afford to offend? 

 

“Oh, by the way. Boss, there is a national costume design competition, and the organizer wants to invite 

you to be the judge.” 

 

Although the group of the Logan family is not mainly in the clothing business. Matthew has a 

distinguished status and just got involved in the clothing industry last year. He himself has a very high 

design talent, and a shirt he designed when he was young once caused a sensation. 
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But since he took over the group, he has focused on his career and often went abroad, not to mention 

hobbies, and he hasn’t even set foot in the house a few times. 

 

The organizers need a few big names to sit here. If Matthew can be invited, this national competition 

will attract more attention. 

 

“No time.” Matthew didn’t want to waste time on this kind of boring game. This time he returned back, 

mainly to go home to see his sister, and he got busy later, and couldn’t go home for another two or 

three months. 

 

“Yes, I will decline them now.” 

 



As soon as Isabella returned to the company, her assistant Frank rushed to her, “Ms. Young, something 

big happened! Of the 33 new products we are going to launch tomorrow, 23 of them are exactly the 

same as the new products of the rival company! The key is that they will release them today Yes! Live 

streaming platforms and online Taobao stores are selling very well! According to my statistics, they have 

already sold seven or eight thousand pieces, and 

 

according to this trend, they will soon exceed ten thousand!” 

 

Isabella’s eyes turned cold, how could it be possible. 

 

For no reason, how could 23 of the company’s 33 new products be exactly the same as the rival 

companies? 

 

Someone must be playing tricks behind the scenes! 

 

“I don’t know what’s going on at the moment!” Frank was already in a hurry. “Because these 23 

identical new products are all designed by Kennedy, Mr. Barnes held a meeting just now and scolded 

Kennedy. Kennedy, she, she …” 

 

“What’s up with her?” 

 

“She was scolded and cried!” 

 

Isabella hurried into the elevator, and when she arrived at the design department, she heard George 

scolding. 

 

“Why cry, don’t make it look like I wronged you!” 

 

the 33 new products launched by the rival company today! I specially asked someone to buy back 23 of 

them! Open your eyes and take a good look. Have I wronged you?” 

 

George threw all 23 new products on Kennedy. 



 

Kennedy was stunned. Looking at these new products, he felt aggrieved and confused, so. “I don’t 

know…” 

 

She really didn’t know what was going on. 

 

“You must have copied the design draft of the rival company!” 

 

“I didn’t!” Kennedy explained with a choked voice. “These new products are all independently created 

by myself…” 

 

She didn’t plagiarize! 

 

the director of the design department, stood up and said, “Kennedy is not such a person! She is very 

talented in design, and she doesn’t need to copy other people’s drawings at all!” 

 

Kennedy can come up with these styles himself! 

 

“Then how do you explain all this?” George asked loudly, pointing to the clothes all over the floor, “If 

one piece is the same, it’s fine, but at the same time, 23 pieces match the same style, can you give a 

reasonable explanation?” 

 

Looking at the clothes all over the floor, Johnny really didn’t understand what was going on, but he said 

in a fair and impartial way. “When Kennedy draws drafts every day, everyone in our department is 

watching…” 

 

“Yeah, Kennedy didn’t plagiarize. I can attest that these styles are all designed by her.” 

 

“She often works overtime until midnight, and the whole 

 

department is off work, only she is still there. I also forgot to take the house key once, and I only found 

out when I returned to the company…” 



 

“Kennedy really loves this industry, she will never do such a thing that humiliates the industry and 

herself!” 

 

“I trust Kennedy!!” 

 

“I believe too!!” 

 

Chapter 132 There Are Traitors 

 

George sneered and didn’t listen to their explanation, “She can also memorize all the styles in her mind 

in advance, and then draw them out a little bit every day, just for show!” 

 

“I didn’t…” Kennedy cried aggrievedly, “These are all drawn by myself. If you have to say plagiarism, it 

must be that they copied my work first!” 

 

When George heard this, he immediately laughed, “Who is the other party? A famous clothing 

companies! The designer of these 23 new products is the famous designer Jason! Who are you? People 

know you? Where did people copy you? work?” 

 

“I…” Kennedy really felt that he really couldn’t explain it clearly! 

 

“If you are so talented in design, why haven’t I seen you design such an amazing work before?” 

 

Kennedy hastily explained. “Before drawing these manuscripts, It received a lot of pointers from Ms. 

Young, and my inspiration was endless, so I created these!” 

 

If it weren’t for Isabella’s inspiration, she would not be able to move forward until now! 

 

George sneered, “Why do I sound like Ms. Young instructed you to plagiarize other people’s works?” 

 



“No!” Kennedy was angry and impatient, wiped his tears, and continued, “You can misinterpret my 

meaning and insult me as much as you want, but you can’t insult Ms. Young! Ms. Young is 
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not this kind of person! She can’t do it Such a thing happened!” 

 

“You are so excited, it is easy to be misunderstood. You are defending your party, or you are afraid that 

things will be revealed…” 

 

“You’re going too far!” Kennedy clenched his fist, really wanting to punch him, it’s too bullying! 

 

At this moment, a voice sounded coldly. 

 

“How old is Mr. Barnes? Bullying little girls?” 

 

Everyone followed the reputation, it was Ms. Young, Ms. Young is here! 

 

Everyone looked at Isabella, as if seeing a savior… 

 

Before Isabella came, their entire department, especially Kennedy, had suffered a lot of grievances! 

 

“Ms. Young…” Kennedy saw her, thousands of emotions welled up in his eyes, his fists were loosened, 

and tears rolled down. 

 

“Wipe away the tears.” Isabella shot Kennedy a look. 

 

Kennedy nodded obediently, and immediately wiped away the tears. 

 



George looked at Isabella’s protective look, and sneered, “Such a big incident happened to the company. 

I just found out why, and Ms. Young came to intervene. People who didn’t know thought Ms. Young was 

here to take credit. of.” 

 

Isabella curled her lips coldly, “Mr. Barnes is so impatient to force people to confess, he is more 

impatient than the police. People who don’t know think you are in a hurry to find someone to use as a 
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scapegoat.” 

 

” 

 

As soon as these words came out, the entire department was shocked… 
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George’s face immediately changed. “What do you mean! It’s obvious that Kennedy is young, doesn’t 

learn well, and plagiarizes other people’s works in order to become famous in one fell swoop!” 

 

“Oh, you’re the roundworm in her stomach? Do you know what she’s thinking?” 

 

George was furious, “I know you guys are on good terms, but she made such a big mistake, and the 

headquarters has already held her accountable! You can’t keep her!” 

 

“Whether you can keep it or not, is it up to you?” 

 

Why didn’t she hear the news when the headquarters was accountable? 

 

Obviously this old man is lying! Use the headquarters to put pressure on her! 



 

“This time, 110,000 new products have been produced, worth tens of millions, and they are placed in 

the warehouse! 23 styles have been installed. Let me see if you dare to launch a new one tomorrow! If 

you have time to argue with me here, why not submit it Resignation letter! Please help the 

headquarters, at least you can recover some losses!” 

 

Although he said so, George knew better than anyone in his heart that under such a tight time, the 

headquarters could at most recover some economic losses, and in terms of credit…it would probably be 

a heavy loss!  

 

There are goods in the warehouse, but they cannot be sold, and the time agreed, but the goods are not 

delivered to others. It is a big taboo for the company to break the trust of others! 

 

George secretly complacent, this girl, this time she is dead! 

 

“Hold a meeting!” Isabella dropped the words and left the design department first. 

 

The executives of the whole company hurried to the meeting room, and Isabella sat in the main seat, 

still showing a strong aura of a boss. 

 

When something like this happened, there was no trace of panic on her face… 

 

Everyone admired in their hearts, Ms. Young’s psychological quality is really strong… 

 

“Ms. Young, those 23 styles of clothes are exactly the same as our companies in terms of color, pattern, 

workmanship, and length and thickness! There can’t be such a coincidence!” 

 

“They even invited a celebrity to endorse them before, and now those new products are selling very 

well. People who see the new products will definitely think that those new products were designed first 

there!” 

 

“At the moment we don’t have any evidence that they copied Kennedy’s work. It looks like Kennedy 

copied them first.” 



 

“If the goods in the warehouse can’t be sold, we will lose a lot of money!” 

 

“Ms. Young, the design draft was drawn by Kennedy, could it be that she was just confused…” 

 

“No.” Isabella affirmed before she finished speaking. “Kennedy would not do such a thing, let alone 

betray the company.” 

 

George responded with Isabella’s words just now, “Knowing pcoplc, knowing the face, but not the 

heart…” 

 

“I’m not like some people who don’t have drainpipes in their brains, and my IQ is as thin as the air on 

the plateau.” 

 

“What do you mean?” 

 

“Say you have a low IQ.” Isabella said bluntly, “Which plagiarist would copy over 23 models intact? Can 

you think with your toes?” 

 

“You…” George temporarily suppressed the bad breath in his heart! 

 

He can be sure that Isabella will leave that position soon, and Kennedy will be charged with plagiarism, 

the Logan family will hold her accountable, and she will not only pay huge damages, but also go to jail… 

 

At that time, the position of the boss will still be his! 

 

Nothing Isabella can do now will help! 

 

Isabella’s eyes fell on everyone. “There are only two questions about the meeting now. One is that I 

firmly believe that Kennedy will not plagiarize. I believe in her character. Then the question comes. The 

design draft was designed by her. Why did it appear in the What about the rival company? Why did the 



rival company produce it ahead of schedule and still make a big fuss about it? It feels like we’ re being 

laughed at.” 

 

When she said this, she glanced at George, who turned his face away, impatient to listen to her. 

 

“These 23 new products have only been seen by me and the people in the design department. If they 

are passed on to rival companies, the insiders will be among the few of us.” 

 

When George heard this, he was about to say that Isabella was the most likely… 

 

Unexpectedly. Isabella added, “Of course, it’s not ruled out that someone will betray the company with 

indiscriminate methods…” 

 

Chapter 133 Who Says I Can’t Do It? 

 

George choked when he heard it. 

 

“The second is how to solve this matter.” 

 

As soon as Isabella finished speaking, Frank handed over an iPad, “Ms. Young, I checked, and this is the 

designer’s award-winning work in the past.” 

 

Isabella glanced at it, and all of them participated in little-known small competitions, and the winning 

style was not Kennedy’s fresh and ladylike style… 

 

“You can take a look at the consistent style of the other designer. Obviously, he copied Kennedy’s work.” 

Isabella put the iPad on the conference table. 

 

When everyone saw it, it was true. 

 

“The style of his design is more Korean, which is different from Kennedy’s style!” 



 

“It looks like he really copied Kennedy’s sketch…” 

 

“But how could someone with such a great reputation copy a junior?” 

 

Isabella felt amused, “Famous?” 

 

“Yeah, he has won hundreds of awards over the years…” 

 

Isabella disagrees, “It depends on the awards, some awards are 

 

“However, Kennedy has never participated in any competitions. After graduation, she has been working 

in our company and has been working hard on drafting. How does the other party know about her and 

 

her drafts?” Some people wondered. 

 

“That’s why I said, there is an insider in the company, and the manuscript got out, and the other party 

got the manuscript, produced it before us, and released it first.” Isabella affirmed. 

 

“This inner ghost is too much! How dare you cheat your own people like this!” 

 

“If I find out who this ghost is, I will beat him to death!” 

 

“The other party must have given a lot of benefits…”, 

 

“Ms. Young, what’s the point of you leading everyone to discuss these things now?” George on the side 

couldn’t help but sneer, “The top priority is tomorrow’s update! Even if you have no choice, 

 

please don’t waste your time…” 

 



“Who says I can’t do anything?” Isabella raised her eyebrows, exuding a confident aura. 

 

Everyone was dumbfounded, it’s like this, what else can Ms. Young do? 

 

George froze for a moment, obviously not convinced, “Then tell me, what is the solution? Can the 

company not lose money, not damage the reputation, but also make a profit?” 

 

Everyone thinks it is impossible, there will definitely be economic 

 

losses and credit losses more or less, and it is impossible to make a profit! 

 

It’s embarrassing for Mr. Barnes to say that! 

 

“There is indeed a way, without losing moncy, without damaging reputation, and making a lot of 

money…” 

 

Hearing what Isabella said, everyone was even more astonished, really? 

 

If Ms. Young really has a way, then she is not a human being, but a god, right? 

 

“Then tell me what you can do, don’t be fooled!” George didn’t believe that she could come up with any 

good solution. 

 

Isabella stood up, “I’ll take care of it myself! The meeting is over!” 

 

Everyone was stunned, Ms. Young herself…can handle it? 

 

Even if she does magic now, she can’t make so many new clothes, right? 

 



When Isabella walked out of the conference room, Frank hurried to catch up with her, “Ms. Young, you 

are not trying to make us happy, are you? Is there a way? Now there are not only reservations for 

hundreds of physical stores in the shopping malls under our name, the official website Many customers 

have also paid, and the shipment will be delivered tomorrow, and there are also some partners, and 

foreign channels, if nothing can be produced…” 

 

“Who said I can’t take it out?” Isabella looked at him, slightly curled her lips, “Tomorrow’s new session 

will continue as usual!” 

 

She already has a bottom line in her heart, this matter has 

 

something to do with George!  

 

She is sure, she will find out his pigtails today! 

 

“Ms. Young…do you really have a solution? 110,000 new products…” 

 

“It’s not like selling 110,000 pieces at once, so don’t worry.” 

 

Isabella raised her eyebrows, and the hope that Frank had finally ignited was extinguished again. 

 

Ms. Young was just teasing him… 

 

Isabella was about to enter the office when she saw Kennedy standing at the door with a look of being 

wronged but still holding 
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“Ms. Young, I…” 

 

Isabella naturally knew why she came, “Come in and say.” 



 

Kennedy hurriedly followed her footsteps, closed the office door, wiped away tears and said. “Ms. 

Young! It’s really not me, I didn’t plagiarize Jason’s work! Before that, I didn’t even know who Jason was! 

Then 23 new products, all designed by myself! I can swear to God!” 

 

“I believe you.” 

 

Kennedy was stunned, her three raised fingers froze in the air, she still had a lot to say, how could Ms. 

Young believe her so easily? 

 

“I trust you as a person, and even more in your character.” Isabella calmed down, “Sit down.” 

 

Kennedy then carefully opened the chair, “Ms. Young, before I designed these manuscripts, I read many 

works of master Sofia Welch, and after your guidance, I designed these styles…” 

 

She can guarantee that these styles are unique and will not bear any resemblance to any work… 

 

“Think about it now, who have you shown these works to?” 

 

Kennedy thought for a while and said, “The entire design department has seen these styles, because 

Minister Johnny cast all the drawings of the entire department on the screen for everyone to vote for. 

My 23 drawings ranked very high, so they were all accepted. ” 

 

“In other words, everyone in the design department has seen your work…” Isabella tapped a few times 

on the table with her slender fingers. 

 

Kennedy thought for a while, then hurriedly said, “Oh right! Before I showed Minister Johnny the 

manuscript, I showed it to you… That day happened to be the anniversary of my father’s death, so I was 

very impressed!” 

 

Isabella remembered that day Kennedy came to see her drawing with red eyes, and she asked the 

reason because someone dumped the trash on her father’s grave… 



 

Later, Kennedy was worried about his mother’s accident, so he asked for a temporary leave. Isabella 

happened to have a partner to meet, so he asked Frank to drive with him… 

 

“The drawing was placed on the desk at the time, and I’ll revise it before giving it to you after the matter 

is processed. I remember that the first one you put on the top was a pink dress?” 

 

“No, it’s not.” Kennedy recalled, very sure, “The first one is a pure white dress, because I like that dress 

the most, so I put it at the front…” 

 

“White dress?” Isabella thought back. “The last one I saw was a white dress.” 

 

The two suddenly realized something. 

 

“It should be at that time, someone came in.” 

 

Kennedy’s face turned pale with fright. Someone in the CEO’s office dared to come in without 

authorization? 

 

“Wouldn’t it be enough to check the monitoring?” Kennedy suddenly had hope. 

 

But Isabella said lightly, “The other party entered and read the manuscript, or took the manuscript and 

left, and wanted to walk out of this door, there are only two possibilities, one is to turn off the 

monitoring, the other is to delete the monitoring records…” 

 

Chapter 134 Ms. Young 

 

Deleted monitoring records can also be restored. 

 

But if the monitoring is turned off, it will be a bit troublesome to check… 

 



“Ms. Young, who do you think betrayed the company?” Kennedy was puzzled. 

 

George’s face quickly appeared in Isabella’s mind, “There is no evidence yet, tomorrow’s new release, 

you can…” 

 

Isabella whispered something to Kennedy. After listening to Kennedy, Kennedy doubted himself. “I’m 

afraid I can’t…” 

 

“You can do it.” Isabella patted her on the shoulder, giving her great confidence, “I believe in you.” 

 

After Kennedy left, Isabella called up the monitoring of that day, and sure enough, someone deleted the 

traces artificially. 

 

In fact, in all deletion modes, artificial deletion is the best recovery, because the internal format of the 

hard disk is only changed once, and the data can be easily recovered according to specific rules. 

 

Isabella’s slender fingers tapped on the keyboard, and after a while, all the previously deleted content 

appeared in front of her eyes. 

 

Isabella saw a familiar figure enter her office. 

 

Sure enough, it was George! 

 

There was no one in the office at the time, and he went in without permission for so long, and he didn’t 

need to think about it, he was most likely secretly taking pictures of the drawings. 

 

When he left the office, he was empty-handed, but judging from the way he held his head high, the plot 

should have succeeded, and even his steps were full of vigor. 

 

Without any hesitation, Isabella tapped her fingers a few more times, disconnecting the exclusive WIFI 

in his office. 

 



the other side. 

 

George had just finished making a call, and looked down to find that his WIFI was disconnected. After 

reconnecting, he sat on a 

 

chair and drank tea. 

 

He didn’t notice at all, the WIFI that Isabella specially prepared for him was connected to just now 

 

Isabella hacked into his mobile phone easily. At this time, he was replying to a person named Jason, 

“That girl said she had a solution. After all, she is young. She thinks that she can show her strength by 

uttering a few cruel words.” Ability, as everyone knows, the predicament in front of me, even if you and 

I make a move, there is nothing we can do.” 

 

[If she dares to wear the same style tomorrow, I will sue her for bankruptcy. ] 

 

“Hahaha…” George said happily while sipping the mellow black tea, “Don’t worry, it’s not like she 

doesn’t know how serious the consequences of being new are.” 

 

“With Kennedy’s design talent, I want to take her under my 
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command. It’s a pity that those who can’t be bought are abandoned for us.” 

 

“She will be in prison soon, but it is already an honor for her to be favored by a great designer and help 

the great designer to become famous for the things she draws by an unknown person.” 

 

Isabella copied all these conversations, as well as their previous chat records, as evidence. 

 



By searching the chat records, she found that on the day of their death, as soon as they left the office, 

George entered the office and secretly took pictures of the drawings. A total of 23 styles were sent to 

Jason, and the time and style of the drawings were all right. 

 

It’s conclusive evidence! 

 

After a while, George listened to the ditty, changed another pot of tea, and while drinking, asked the 

president over there–Taylor for a favor. 

 

“I gave you the best design draft of our company. I heard that the finished products you made have sold 

thousands of pieces, and will soon exceed 10,000. According to the commission agreed in advance…” 

 

[don’t worry. ]Taylor quickly replied: [ 30%, without you! But we agreed before, when you take back the 

position of boss, you can help us in the future. ] 

 

“That’s natural!” George said leisurely, “We’re all our own people, I know how to do it.” 

 

Isabella scanned all the software in his phone, copied all the useful information, and called Frank. 

 

“Go get Mr. Barnes.” 

 

Frank hurried to call somconc. 

 

After a while, George walked in swaggeringly, “Ms. Young wants to ask me how to solve the 

predicament in front of me?” 

 

Before Isabella could speak, George sat across from her and smiled self-righteously. “If I were you, I 

would honestly submit my resignation now and ask the headquarters to come forward…” 

 

“Mr. Barnes took a fancy to my position? He emphasized -resignation time and time again… What, do 

you think you can sit?” Isabella slightly curled her lips, her aura was strong., 

 



“Heh,” George thought it was funny. “You’re the one who can’t sit still, right? I’ll see how you explain to 

everyone if you can’t deliver the goods tomorrow!” 

 

“That’s off Mr. Barnes’ mind.” 

 

Isabella threw a bunch of reports in front of him, “This is your monthly reimbursement form from the 

company’s opening to the present. I have read it. The average monthly cost is over 100,000. Especially 

this month, a total of thirteen The order, the total price is 130,000, why do you entertain customers who 

spend so much?” 

 

“Isn’t it written on it? Ms. Young can’t read? Do you need me to read it to you one by one?” George 

leaned back on the chair with a relaxed look, “Like this 

 

George looked like a rogue, “Is there a problem? I treat them to dinner, so he will cooperate with us for 

a long time… You little girl doesn’t understand these worldly ways…” 

 

“But this month, a man’s wife gave birth abroad. He went abroad.” 

 

When George heard this, his expression suddenly changed. 

 

“This is the information I found.” Isabella turned the computer screen in front of him. 

 

“The second order, on the 7th of this month, you met with the CEO of another company, treated him to 

a seafood dinner, KTV singing, foot bath… it cost 13,000.” 

 

George felt a little unnatural, “What’s the matter?” 

 

He just went to the emergency room on the 6th. Because of kidney stones, high uric acid, and gout, he 

was transfused in the hospital. On the 7th, it is impossible to accompany you to eat seafood dinner.” 

 

George’s face was a little ugly, “Do you have evidence?” 

 



“Since I asked you to come, I have enough evidence.” Isabella went on to say, “The third bill, on the 9th 

of this month, = 14,000 dollar for massage and hot spring.” 

 

“Then what……” 

 

“He was on a business trip. From the 7th to the 11th of this month, he was not in Bomsville at all.” 

 

George has fully realized that the situation is not good, and he sat up straight unknowingly, not as 

presumptuous as before. 

 

“This is the evidence that you have lied about your expenses for a  

 

year.” Isabella clicked the mouse, and hundreds of files appeared on the screen. She slightly curled her 

lips, “Mr. Barnes, what else do you want to say?” 

 

Chapter 135 Do you want to lie to me? 

 

George wanted to grab the mouse, but Isabella took the lead. “Do you think that if you delete it, I won’t 

have a backup?” 

 

“What the hell are you trying to do!” George gritted his teeth and looked at her bitterly. 

 

“Don’t worry, I still have some questions.” Isabella’s beautiful eyes glowed with confidence, and she 

asked casually, “In the past year, the clothes and waste fabrics produced by the company’s production 

line, Mr. Sent it to the garbage dump?” 

 

George guessed what she wanted to ask, “What, useless fabric, what are you keeping? Take up space?” 

 

“But as far as I know, Mr. Barnes sold it and made a lot of money…” 

 



Isabella’s crimson lips curled slightly, and she said confidently, “Every month, you have people take the 

waste fabric left over from the production line to the garbage dump, where you meet with the people 

from Renewable Resources Recovery Co., Ltd. Sell it at a price of thirty catties.” 

 

“For a whole year, you earned 693,780 just by selling the company’s waste fabric. Am I wrong? Mr. 

Barnes.” 

 

George’s complexion was extremely ugly. I didn’t expect that she could even find out such a trivial 

matter! 

 

The garbage dump is obviously not monitored, and there is no other outsider present at the place where 

they trade every time. How did 

 

she find out? 

 

How can it bc…… 

 

Ever since this damn girl took over the company, he has always felt that she is a bit mysterious, as if 

nothing can be hidden from her 

 

cycs… 

 

“Because the ledger was made over there.” Isabella slowly expressed his doubts. 

 

George was secretly angry, those idiots told them not to make accounts, not to keep the handle, but 

they just refused to listen! 

 

it’s good now! 

 

“Oh, by the way, at the company’s first month’s celebration, Mr. Barnes encouraged more than a dozen 

employees to bet online. Does Mr. Barnes have any impression?” Isabella asked with raised eyebrows. 

 



The former head of the company’s purchasing department, the manager, the team leader of Line 4 and 

5. and the warehouse manager had said this before they were arrested by the police. 

 

That night, everyone drank too much. I heard from George that there is a website that wins nine out of 

ten bets. He also showed everyone his cash withdrawal amount, which was more than 600,000…. 

 

Although everyone was skeptical at the beginning, after some bold people tried to vote a few times, 

they found that their luck was good, and the money they won could be withdrawn to their bank cards… 

 

So, they invested more and more, and called relatives and friends around them. 

 

Little did they know that later on, the website kept upgrading the cash withdrawal amount. At the 

beginning, it said that it would take 500,000 dollar to withdraw cash. After they broke their fortunes and 

collected 500,000 dollar, they said that 1 million dollar would be enough to withdraw the money, so 

they 

 

borrowed money from various online loan platforms I borrowed a lot of money, and in the end I 

invested several million but failed to get the money back… 

 

With a huge amount of debt owed, George used all kinds of threats and lures to get them to betray the 

company together… 

 

At that time, all five of them were arrested by the police, but George was released soon because of 

insufficient evidence… 

 

“There is such a thing.” George didn’t expect this little girl to be so Tenient. “It’s because they are 

unlucky, so I can’t blame me! I made a lot of money myself!” 

 

Isabella tapped the keyboard with her slender fingers, and finally clicked the mouse, and a series of 

evidence appeared on the computer screen. 

 

“I checked that website. You made a lot of money. That’s because the money invested by others ended 

up on your card.” 



 

Isabella raised her crimson lips and looked at the man in front of her. “In other words, from the very 

beginning, you have a purpose to cheat everyone’s money!” 

 

George stared at every transfer record on the computer screen with wide eyes, unbelievable, and felt 

his scalp tingle! 

 

How could Isabella have these records! 

 

I still remember this one by one so clearly! 

 

He obviously shut down the website, logically speaking, Isabella can’t find thesc! 

 

“It’s illegal to open such a website, doesn’t Mr. Barnes know?” Isabella raised her eyebrows, exuding a 

cold and strong aura of a big boss. 

 

George suddenly felt panicked, who is this girl in front of him! 

 

Recalling all the things that happened in the company before, it seems that as long as this girl is willing 

to check, there is nothing she can’t find out! 

 

In fact, these evidences are easy for Isabella.  

 

“Oh, by the way, last time the warehouse manager betrayed the company. I checked the monitoring.” 

 

When George heard it, the alarm bells rang. 

 

“That day at five o’clock in the afternoon, I left after get off work. At five o’clock three. you called the 

warehouse manager to a corner where the surveillance could not capture, and said something 

 



quietly. At five o’clock, your conversation ended, and the warehouse manager Back at the warehouse, at 

5:13, she canceled my right to freely enter and leave the warehouse.” 

 

“That night. I had something to go back to the company. I wanted to enter the warehouse, but I 

couldn’t…” 

 

“This incident can also show that some of the actions of the warehouse manager were ordered by you!” 

 

“Also, the previous purchase order was signed by you, and the quantity put into the warehouse was 

finally signed after your confirmation. You accounted for a 

 

should be in prison more than the five of them! You should be in prison! Sit and wear!” 

 

George looked at her dissatisfied and wary, “Who the hell are you!” 

 

In the past, he thought that the headquarters had sent a young girl who didn’t know much about the 

world to take charge of the company, but he was still not convinced, thinking that she was incompetent 

and brainless! 

 

But after more than ten days of contact, he discovered that this girl was far more terrifying than he had 

imagined! 

 

“How on earth did you find out about all this?” George asked through gritted teeth. 

 

Isabella pursed her lips lightly, “Everything here is enough to ruin your life! Including your occupation of 

the warehouse manager and the head of the purchasing department…” 

 

Suddenly, a video recorded by George playing warehouse 

 

management and the head of the procurement department appeared on the computer screen… 

 



There are dozens of them that Isabella copied on his mobile phone! 

 

George was dumbfounded and couldn’t believe what he saw… 

 

These videos are only stored in his mobile phone, and he has never uploaded them to other places, nor 

shared them with anyone… 

 

How did Isabella find out? 

 

“And you colluded with the other company to send Kennedy’s 

 

drawing to Jason…” Isabella raised her eyes and asked leisurely, “Kennedy has never offended you. 

There are so many designers, why did you choose her?” 

 

“Oh, I don’t know what you’re talking about!” George refused to admit it. “You want to trick me into 

telling what happened? Are you recording? I’m not that stupid!” 

 

“I just don’t understand, Kennedy has nothing against you, why target her?” 

 

Isabella is persuasive, but George just doesn’t speak! 

 

“Just because she is close to me, and you don’t like me, plus the whole design department, the styles 

she draws are the best? So, you will kill her if you catch her?” 

 

In fact, Isabella knew all the answers to these questions, and she just wanted George to say it herself. 

 

Chapter 136 The Evidence Is In His Hands 

 

George just didn’t speak. 

 



Isabella pulled out the USB flash drive, held it in her hand, and said with a smile, “I will exchange all the 

evidence for your answer.” 

 

George was a little moved. 

 

“You only have three seconds to think.” 

 

“How do I know if you have a backup?” George was moved, but as an old fox, he was still a little wary. 

 

“I said no, of course not! If you don’t believe me, you can check it yourself.” Isabella threw the mouse to 

him, and George hurriedly searched with the mouse, as if there was no backup record… 

 

Isabella raised the USB flash drive and started counting, “One, two…” 

 

George snatched the USB flash drive all at once, and his restless heart finally calmed down a little. He 

smiled sinisterly, “Little girl, I have to tell you that sometimes it’s not a good thing to value friendship.” 

 

Such a rare piece of evidence was given to him all at once? 

 

Just to find out the truth about the painting? 

 

How young is it… 

 

madness! 

 

Neuters 

 

“Now it’s your turn.” Isabella looked at him with interest. “I can assure you. I don’t have a backup.” 

 

“If there is, you will die!” George asked her to swear. 



 

“OK.” 

 

Seeing the calm and composed appearance of the little girl, George completely believed it now, and he 

leaned back again, revealing the leisurely and carefree appearance just now. 

 

“I did give Jason the drawing. That day, I saw you leaving the office, so I took the spare key to go in…” 

 

When George said this, he showed a treacherous smile and said, thinking he had succeeded, “I didn’t 

expect you to have a spare key in your office, right? In fact, all the offices in the company have spare 

keys!” 

 

“Oh.” Isabella hooked her lips, it was exactly as she had guessed. 

 

“I lied that I lost my office key and went to the personnel department. That person was clumsy looking 

for the key. I picked on her a lot of problems, and then I took your office key away while looking for the 

key. .” 

 

This is also the same as what Isabella guessed. At this moment, Isabella’s crimson lips curled up slightly, 

waiting for him to fall into 

 

a trap. 

 

“But I still don’t understand, what kind of benefits did the other company give you to make you willing 

to betray the company?” 

 

George smiled and said leisurely, ” 30% of the total sales! If it’s 10 million, I can get 3 million in 

dividends! Isn’t this better than being dead in the company?” 

 

How much does it cost you to work hard in the company a year? 

 

This answer, Isabella also read it on his mobile phone, she pretended to be surprised, “So much?” 



 

“Of course!” George now seems to feel that he is a winner in life, “It’s a pity that you were too proud 

before, otherwise I could still recruit you into the group. We have money to make together, why bother 

to work hard for the Logan family?” 

 

“Did the Logan family treat you badly?” Isabella asked following his thread. 

 

“Okay, what a fart!” George started talking nonsense, completely ignoring the Logan family, “I was 

asked to come to the company a year ago, and I was given a monthly salary of 20,000 dollar, a dignified 

company boss, only 20,000 dollar Block, can you believe it?” 

 

Isabella didn’t take it seriously, “I’ve seen your information, how long have you been in the job? The 

basic salary of 20,000 is already very high, and besides, there are other subsidies and rewards, and you 

can’t get more than 40,000?” 

 

“Can it be compared to three million?” George leaned back on the chair, looking like a rogue, “How 

many years will I have to work hard to earn three million?” 

 

And if you cooperate with a rival company, you can easily get three million! 

 

“But your three million is based on wronging others, and Kennedy is likely to go to jail for it!” 

 

“Who made her stupid?” George said dissatisfiedly, “This is the fate 

 

The Evidence is in His Hands 

 

of being on the wrong team! If she had agreed to my request in the first place and was willing to let me 

have a good time…” 

 

Isabella frowned slightly upon hearing this. “What do you mean?” 

 



“Before you came to this company, I asked her if she wanted to follow me in the company or rely on her 

own strength to gain a foothold in the company. She chose the latter…” 

 

When Isabella heard this, she immediately picked up the water on the table and splashed it on his face. 

 

“Scum!” 

 

It turned out that not only did he take advantage of the head of the warehouse manager and purchasing 

department, but even a young girl like Kennedy fell in love with him… 

 

Fortunately, Kennedy is upright and refuses to give in. He would rather struggle in the company than 

bow to me like George! 

 

George reached out to wipe off the water on his face, laughed loudly, stood up and said, “Ms. Young, do 

you have any questions. you want to ask? Tomorrow you will get out of this company. As someone who 

has experienced it, let me tell you another reason. Feelings are far less important than money! If you 

give up your interests for the sake of feelings, you are a fool!” 

 

Like now, she obviously had evidence to sue him, but she easily 

 

gave 

 

him the evidence for a so-called truth. 

 

How stupid! 

 

“I really don’t have a backup, but…” Isabella raised the corners of her lips, “You can come in now.’ 
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Several people outside the office heard the sound and broke in instantly. 



 

299 Wouters 

 

When George saw four police officers in uniform, his expression was stunned, “You, you…” 

 

“Mr. Police Officer, this is the person I reported with my real name.” Isabella stood up with a strong 

aura, “The evidence is in his hands, only one copy!!” 

 

“Isabella. you…” George pointed at Isabella, and before he could swear, both hands were grabbed by 

the police officer, and the USB drive was also confiscated. 

 

It turned out that she really didn’t back it up, but handed over the evidence to him and asked him to 

hand it over to the police officer himself! 

 

“Oh, by the way, this is the recording of my conversation with him.” Isabella took out another USB flash 

drive. “He confessed to various crimes in it, and he should be sentenced to a few more years…” 

 

“How dare you lie to me. Let me go, I’m not a bad person, you caught the wrong one… 

 

“Don’t listen to this damn girl’s nonsense, I’m a good person, I didn’t do anything illegal…” 

 

“Mr. Police Officer, let go quickly, you will be seen by people if you hold me like this…” 

 

“Let go, I was wronged…” 

 

George’s voice grew further and further away. 

 

Standing outside the office, Frank witnesses four police officers 
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taking George away… 

 

The way he looked at Isabella seemed to be looking at a “god”… 

 

George is a “nail house” in the company. “high position and authority”, what method did Ms. Young use 

to send him to the police officer…  

 

“Order to go on, the company is not allowed to talk about George’s arrest, there is still a good show to 

be staged tomorrow!!” 

 

Seeing Isabella’s confident gaze, Frank swallowed, “Yes…” 

 

Why does he feel that there is nothing in this world that Ms. Young cannot do… 

 

This girl is too powerful… 

 

Chapter 137 Your Family 

 

No one is allowed to buy the 4 villas and 14 shops that Michael listed for sale.” 

 

Yes, I will give the order. ] 

 

Isabella’s eyes dimmed a bit, and there was another “surprise” for them. 

 

Lumina Company headquarters. 

 

When Noah received the news, he knocked on Matthew’s office door immediately, and reported 

respectfully, ” Boss, there is a new movement from the clothing company.” 

 



Matthew raised his deep eyes, his expression was still as calm as water. “Who is it this time?” 

 

Recently, that small company has been making disturbances every three days. I heard that the manager 

of the company is still a little girl? 

 

“George sent by the headquarters.” Noah reported truthfully, “He set up an illegal website and 

encouraged more than a dozen employees of the company to place bets. In order to make more money, 

these employees recruited relatives and friends, and eventually lost everything… 

 

Matthew’s eyes darkened a bit. 

 

“He used despicable means to tarnish the innocence of female employees, more than one, and even 

filmed threats.” 

 

“Coerced and lured those employees who were in urgent need of money to join him in treachery and 

betray the company. The previous manager of the company, the head of the purchasing department, 

 

the warehouse manager, and the No. 4 and 5 team leaders of the production line were deeply harmed 

by him and were eventually imprisoned.” 

 

“Selling the company’s waste fabric alone makes a profit of 693,780 a year, and it also falsely reports the 

expenses for a whole year…” 

 

“Before I instigated the employees to sell the company’s good products, used inferior fabrics to produce 

inferior clothes, put the company’s label on them and sold them to other places, and most of the money 

earned fell into his pocket…” 

 

“Recently, I sold the company’s design draft to a rival company, and tried to frame it and blame it on the 

company’s designer Kennedy.” 

 

“Although I’m being taken to the bureau for questioning now…. the company is facing a problem.”  

 



Matthew heard this, his voice was low, “What problem?” 

 

Of the 33 new products we will launch tomorrow, 23 of them were sold to others by George. They were 

the first to make these 23 models, and they are already on the market today. That is to say, the tens of 

millions of finished products in our warehouse will be sold later. Not going out.” Noah bowed his head, 

very regretful. 

 

Although all of this was caused by George, the company’s losses could no longer be calculated in 

monetary terms. 

 

“What did the management say?” Matthew asked softly.. 

 

“The whole company has nothing to do, but that little girl… During 

 

the meeting, she said with confidence that she will have a way to deal with it tomorrow. Not only can 

the company not lose money and reputation, but it can also make a lot of money?” 

 

To be honest. Noah didn’t believe the little girl’s words, but Matthew had a glimmer of expectation. The 

little girl had been surprising them since she took office. 

 

“It is said that she was airborne?” Matthew asked quietly. 

 

Noah didn’t expect that Boss would care about such a small matter, so he hurriedly lowered his head 

and replied, “It’s the person appointed by your father…” 

 

name Young ?” 

 

“yes.” 

 

“…” Matthew searched in his mind, but couldn’t think of any distant relatives or neighbors in the family. 

Could it be that he was 

 



specially hired by his father because of his excellent management skills? 

 

“Education?” 

 

“High school…” Noah finished these two words, worried that the boss would question her ability, and 

hurriedly added, “But her ability is obvious to all, and she is dedicated to the company’s good…” 

 

Take the case of George as an example. He concealed things from top to bottom and made false 

accounts to deceive the headquarters. Because the boss is always busy, it is impossible for every small 

company to pay attention to it personally. Out of trust in him, he was fooled.. 

 

Fortunately, the new Ms. Young caught his pigtails, otherwise the company doesn’t know how much 

money it will lose! 

 

“Is the gift ordered?” Matthew asked aloud. 

 

Noah bowed and said respectfully. “The other party refused to let it out, and there was no result after 

several negotiations.” 

 

“Who is it?” 

 

“QY said it was from the Mason family.” 

 

The Mason family and the Logan family were family friends, and Matthew couldn’t tear himself apart for 

a 30 million necklace and the Mason family. 

 

You can only choose one more. 

 

Noah opened the official link of QY again, and Matthew’s gaze re- screened, and finally stayed on a four-

leaf clover necklace. 

 



The four leaves are inlaid with top-quality fresh green diamonds, but unfortunately, only 25 million is 

needed, which is a bit lighter after all. 

 

“That’s it.” Matthew returned the iPad to him, “I’m going home to have dinner with my sister in the 

evening, and try to finish the important work in the afternoon.” 

 

“Yes.” Noah selected a few more important documents, and respectfully delivered them. “Oh, by the 

way, Boss, many people know that you have returned back, and would like to make an appointment 

with you for dinner for the next two days. When do you see… 

 

 וד

 

“Push it off.” Matthew felt that it was necessary to spare time and 

 

go back to spend more time with his sister. 

 

the other side. 

 

George kept crying in the bureau that he was wronged. The recording was made under the pressure of 

Isabella, and the evidence was purely fabricated by Isabella. 

 

He also cried and cried to see Williams himself, saying that he was a veteran promoted by Williams and 

would never do anything wrong to the Logan family! 

 

The new police officer had never seen such a crying old man, so he reported the situation to Williams… 

 

Williams and Eloise’s car happened to pass nearby, and when they heard this, they rushed to the 

interrogation room angrily. 

 

“Wow, you’re here. I wanted to slam my head against the wall to death, but then I thought, wouldn’t I 

be tricked by a traitor by doing this?” 

 



George knelt down at Williams’ feet, crying loudly, “You don’t know, that little girl who is new to the 

company has wronged me in all kinds of ways. My heart is bitter. I still remember the kindness you gave 

me back then. How could I Maybe I’m sorry for the Logan family, I’m sorry for you? She is too bully!!” 

 

George hugged Williams’ feet, weeping, “You must save me! No one can prove my innocence except 

you… As long as you say a word, the one who comes in now is that little girl!” 

 

“You mean that my daughter wronged you? You want her to go to jail?” Eloise had a cold face, exuding 

the aura of a noble lady all over her body. 

 

Hearing the word “daughter”, George was struck by lightning, thinking he heard it wrong… 

 

“Madam Logan, you misunderstood. I was talking about the little girl from the company…” Not Cecilia! 

 

“She’s my baby girl, dear.” 

 

Hearing Eloise’s words, George opened his mouth wide, dumbstruck, and even forgot to cry… 

 

Isn’t that little girl named Isabella? 

 

How could it be Williams and Eloise’s flesh and blood? 

 

Isn’t the daughter of Williams and Eloise called Cecilia? 

 

Besides, isn’t Isabella’s surname Young? 

 

Chapter 138 Two eggs 

 

George was completely stunned and speechless. 

 



“This company has not improved under your leadership. I originally wanted to close it. It just so 

happened that my precious daughter is on summer vacation and has nothing to do. I just wanted to 

throw it to her.” 

 

Such a large-scale company, leave it to my daughter to play casually… 

 

Hearing Williams’ words, George’s mouth could fit two eggs. 

 

“I didn’t expect her to be so conscientious and find out so many moths in the company! I have seen the 

evidence of your betrayal of the company with my own eyes! Isabella didn’t wrong you! It’s you who are 

crying and slandering her here…and trying to harm her Go to jail, do you think our Logan family won’t 

protect her?” 

 

“No, you misunderstood…” George was frightened all of a sudden, “I, I didn’t know that little girl, ah no, 

I didn’t know that Ms. Young was your daughter…” 

 

If he knew, even if he had ten thousand guts, he wouldn’t dare to be presumptuous! 

 

At this time, he saw Eloise’s cold and beautiful face, and suddenly realized that she and Isabella were 

quite similar! 

 

It’s just that Isabella has more aura than Eloise, and she is more captivating. 

 

“I’ve done something that I’m sorry for the company and you…” George simply admitted the crime and 

fought for leniency. 

 

But before he could finish his sentence, Williams kicked him away, “Then you’ve been around for a long 

time. You’ve been confused for a year since the company opened to know!” 

 

“I was wrong! I’m not a human, I’m a beast, just hit me and scold me. just don’t let me go to jail…” 

George crawled over again, grabbed Williams’ trousers and begged desperately. 

 



“Release!” Williams kicked him away again, and said impatiently, “When you do those things, why don’t 

you think about the old and young at home?” i 

 

Regret it now? late! 

 

“I heard that he bullied Isabella a lot in the company.” Eloise glanced at the people on the ground, then 

turned to the policeman beside him and said. “Treat him well, he is an old employee of our company.” 

 

“Yes!” The policeman nodded, looking at George with cold eyes. 

 

“No, Madam Logan, please take it back, I know it’s wrong…” George wanted to tug on Eloise’s skirt. 

 

Fortunately, Williams was the first to pull Eloise behind him, “Do you dare to tear my wife’s skirt?” 

 

“No, I didn’t mention…” 

 

“You really don’t know what to do!” Williams rolled up his sleeves and beat him up. 

 

“Don’t hit me, don’t hit me…” George covered his face with his 

 

Dividing into pages now 

 

hands. “At your age, if you lose your waist. I won’t be able to explain it. My life is not enough to pay for 

it! Hitting me is still up to you.” Others come… calm down, calm down…” 

 

“Who did you call a traitor just now?” Williams was panting from the beating, but still didn’t intend to 

let him go, “Tell me, who are you calling?” 

 

“I. I scold myself…” 

 



“If you want the whole family to be safe and sound, please admit to me that you have done!” 

 

“Yes, what are you talking about…” George didn’t feel disobedient at all. 

 

Williams kicked him again, sending him straight into the corner. 

 

He is really old, and he is too tired to move… 

 

“Okay, what are you doing for an elderly person…” Eloise stepped forward to wipe off her husband’s 

sweat, and gave George a disgusted look. 

 

“If he dared to touch your skirt just now, I would chop off his hand! He has done so many bad things! 

Still want to get away with it?” 

 

Williams turned his head and gave George a bitter look, “Stay here and reflect on yourself!” 

 

George himself knew that it was useless to plead for mercy, so he could only shrink into the corner, “Yes 

yes…” 

 

After Williams and Eloise left, two interrogators happened to come in. They saw George with a bruised 

nose and blood on his body, and couldn’t help asking the people beside him, “What’s going on?” 

 

Could it be that Williams and Eloise fought just now? 

 

“I fell it myself…” George said hastily. “It’s none of other people’s business.” 

 

Although the wound on his face was obviously caused by someone beating him, as we all know, with the 

status of the Logan family, even if he wants to make a person disappear out of thin air, it is only a matter 

of minutes… 

 



George didn’t dare to explain, he only knew that he had offended Isabella and the Logan family, and his 

life was over! 

 

How could that little girl be the daughter of the Logan family… 

 

afternoon. 

 

Isabella came to the production workshop, “Everyone stop what you are doing first, and listen to me.” 

 

The workers of the five production lines stopped immediately and looked at her quietly. 

 

Although Isabella is only eighteen years old, her powerful aura still makes people feel intimidated, and 

she subconsciously obeys her orders. 

 

Everyone looked at her and sighed, their children are still in school at the age of 18, but Isabella can 

manage the company by herself at the age of 18. Is it a different fate… 

 

“Tomorrow is the time for our company to Ip the goods. Everyone should know that because George 

sold the drawings to Company, the goods in the warehouse cannot be sold. Next, I need everyone’s 

cooperation…” 

 

Isabella told her plan, and everyone agreed, thinking that this little girl is too powerful! 

 

Frank didn’t expect Ms. Young to convince everyone so quickly, and he was in awe in his heart. This girl 

seemed to be the  

 

company’s reassurance, as long as she was there, people could feel 

 

at casc. 

 

After Isabella visited the production workshop, she came to the design department again. 



 

At this time Kennedy was lying in front of the computer, looking listless. 

 

“What’s wrong?” Isabella came to her side and asked softly. 

 

Kennedy sat up straight at once, “Ms. Young, are you here? It’s all right…” 

 

Isabella’s eyes fell on her computer screen, on which was the 

 

electronic registration form for the national design competition. The deadline for registration was 5:00 

p.m., and it was already 4:50 p.m. 

 

“No report?” Isabella raised her eyebrows and asked. 

 

“Ms. Young, you don’t know… for this competition, you need to bring an assistant to participate…’ 

 

Although encouraged by Isabella, Kennedy wanted to prove herself through this competition, but firstly, 

she lacked confidence. Secondly, for an unknown designer like her, where could she get an assistant? 

 

It’s good to be able to support yourself! 

 

How can I have spare money to hire an assistant? 

 

people around he 

 

hotto leaked t 

 

Several designers hurriedly lowered the theads they dared not show embarrassment in euch a large 

scale national competition 

 



Chapter 139  

 

Although the designer participates in his own name, when filling in the information, he must write his 

current employer. 

 

It’s okay if you get the ranking, but if you don’t get it, or if you fall behind in the ranking, you will lose 

the face of the company! 

 

Kennedy watched the time go by, although he was very sad, but finally heaved a sigh and prepared to 

close the page. 

 

her mouse was moving to the “X” on the webpage, she heard Isabella say, “I’ll accompany you.” 

 

As soon as these words came out, not only the rest of the design department, but even Kennedy 

widened his eyes, “Ms. Young, you??” 

 

The boss of the dignified company, go to be her assistant? 

 

Is she dreaming? 

 

“Ms. Young, you want to be Kennedy’s assistant? Your status is not suitable…” 

 

“If it gets out, it will make people laugh!” 

 

“The dignified company leader…” 

 

Isabella didn’t think so, “Sign up.” 

 

“Ms. Young…” 

 



Kennedy wanted to say something, but Isabella asked, “Why, do you 

 

think I’m not good enough? Not capable enough? Or are you afraid that I will affect your ranking?” 

 

“No…” Of course. Kennedy didn’t have this idea, but Ms. Young condescended to be her assistant, and 

she felt too sorry. 

 

“Giving me the first one back is the best reward for me.” 

 

The reason why Isabella helped her is because she has her own unique insights into design and truly 

loves this industry. Even though she experienced the dark side of this industry, she still did not give up 

her dream and moved forward with all her strength. 

 

Although she lacks confidence and is not bold enough in design, Isabella feels that she is qualified and 

talented, and she is a malleable talent, so she plans to train her well. 

 

“Ms. Young…” Kennedy’s eyes welled up with tears of emotion, he hesitated for a while, and 

immediately filled in his information. 

 

At the last minute of the registration deadline. Kennedy successfully submitted the registration form, 

and the whole department cheered 

 

her on. 

 

“You can definitely get the first place!” 

 

“To be honest, I have always thought that you are very talented in design. This time, Ms. Young will 

accompany you to go with you. Feel free to try it boldly!” 

 

“Even if something goes wrong, Ms. Young will save you! There is nothing in this world that Ms. Young 

can’t solve!” 

 



“You are so lucky to have Ms. Young as your assistant.” 

 

“Kennedy, come on! You can do it!” 
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“You will definitely become famous!!” 

 

Kennedy has never felt everyone’s strong expectations and blessings for a moment. She said gratefully, 

“Thank you! I will definitely work hard!” 

 

Then, she looked at Isabella gratefully. If it wasn’t for Isabella, she might have missed an opportunity. 

 

“I don’t need to say anything sensational. I’ll refresh your knowledge after get off work these few days.” 

Isabella said lightly, “But I can’t do it today. I have something to do tonight.” 

 

“It’s okay, Ms. Young, any time is fine.” Kennedy didn’t expect that he would meet a noble person on 

the road of design, let alone that this noble person would personally give her knowledge… 

 

She is so lucky! 

 

after get off work. 

 

Isabella sent a message to Benjamin, she won’t come to pick her up these days, she has something to 

deal with. 

 

Then I called Eloise again, “Mom, I have something to do tonight, I won’t go back for dinner, and I may 

be late in the next few days.” 

 

“Okay, no problem, you and Benjamin have a good date, don’t worry about the family.” Eloise thought 

that the young couple would go out and get bored. 



 

“It’s about work.” 

 

When Eloise heard it, what about work? Not finished? It’s rare for 

 

my daughter to devote all her heart to work. She smiled and said, “Then don’t work too hard, and 

remember to cat. If you can’t finish your work, ask other people to help.” 

 

“Okay.” Isabella said gently. “The next few days will be busy, there is a competition to participate in…” 

 

After listening to her, Eloise chatted for a while before hanging up the phone. 

 

After a while, her cell phone rang again. Seeing that it was from her eldest son, she hurriedly picked it 

up. “How long has it been since you called me? When are you going back? Let the five of you take some 

time to go home and see your sister. It’s been a few days! Is it because I don’t get angry…” 

 

She was about to educate her when she heard the person on the other end of the phone say, “Come 

back tonight.” 

 

Eloise was a little surprised, “Tonight?” 

 

Is this too sudden? 

 

“Yes, go back to eat.” Matthew had already taken the gift, and on the way back, he whispered to Noah 

who was driving, “speed up.” 

 

Upon hearing this, Eloise hurriedly said, “Don’t hurry, safety first.” 

 

Great, her eldest son is coming back! 

 



After hanging up the phone, she asked for more food. 

 

Cecilia was very excited when she heard that her eldest brother was coming back. She stood at the door 

of the house and waited. Finally, she saw Noah’s car… 

 

Noah parked the car at the gate of the villa, and opened the door for Matthew respectfully. 

 

Seeing that tall and cold figure coming down, Cecilia hurriedly shouted, “Brother!” 

 

Hearing her voice, the indifferent man’s expression softened a bit. After all, he grew up with her. Before 

Isabella appeared, the whole family treated her like a little princess. 

 

“You’re finally back, I miss you so much!” Cecilia’s expression was full of joy. “You’ve been abroad all 

year round, and it’s hard for you to come back home, so why don’t you stay a few more days this time?” 

 

Matthew’s face softened, “Okay.” 

 

“Great!” Although Cecilia was in awe of this big brother, but in order to compete with Isabella, she 

boldly stepped forward and took Matthew’s hand, “Recently, there is an extra sister in the family, and 

the house is much livelier. When you come back, the house will be even more lively!” 

 

Matthew looked at her hand and took it away calmly, “Be careful.” 

 

He never liked to be touched by others, so he doted on Cecilia’s approach, he didn’t get angry, and his 

expression was quite gentle. 

 

Cecilia knew in her heart that according to his temper, if anyone dared to hold his hand, the end would 

definitely be miserable! 

 

“How is the new girl?” Matthew asked softly.  

 



When Cecilia heard this, her face froze, and she hurriedly said, “It’s pretty good… just like you, a person 

with more personality…” 

 

She dodged her eyes deliberately, and pretended to suppress the fear in her heart… 

 

Naturally, this scene did not escape Matthew’s cycs. It seems that she is a difficult person to get along 

with? 

 

“It’s okay, let’s talk about it.” Matthew walked to the main hall side by side with her. 

 

Along the way, Cecilia hesitated to speak, “It’s just…” 

 

She deliberately suppressed the timidity and anxiety in her eyes, struggled for a while before saying, 

“Anyway, you will know soon.” 

 

Matthew’s eyes dimmed. It seems that his own sister bullied her a lot? 

 

Chapter 140 Success 

 

The table is full of all kinds of delicacies. 

 

“You haven’t been home for a long time, drink with me tonight.” Williams poured a glass of red wine for 

his eldest son, and said to the girl beside him, “Cecilia, you are young, just drink some drinks.”  

 

Cecilia took the opportunity to coquettishly said, “I want to drink with you too!” 

 

“Hey, wait until you grow up.” Williams poured himself another cup, and asked the eldest son next to 

him cheerfully, “I heard that the foreign country has stabilized?” 

 

“Well, it’s almost there.” Matthew has been busy there for several months, cleared many obstacles, and 

the situation finally stabilized. 



 

He looked around, why are there only four sets of bowls and chopsticks? 

 

Besides his parents, it was just him and Cecilia. 

 

What about my sister?. 

 

Eloise said while talking, “Isabella called me just now, saying that there is some work to be done…” 

 

“Work?” Matthew was a little surprised. 

 

“You don’t know yet, do you? Your sister is in charge of the clothing company we own recently. You 

should have heard the 

 

Williams clinked glasses with him happily, drank it all, and said with emotion. “I didn’t expect your sister 

to be so young and talented in business. You see, she found so many moths in just a few days! Catch the 

biggest behind-the-scenes man!” 

 

Thinking of George, Williams can’t tell the pain… 

 

Matthew recalled a scries of recent events in the company, and subconsciously asked the name: 

“Isabella?” 

 

So, her surname is not Young ? 

 

“Yes, your own sister!” 

 

Cecilia bit her lower lip when she heard “brother sister”, “Brother, this is your favorite meat, eat more. 

 

“Thank you.” Matthew was always indifferent, but when he looked at his family, he was a little gentler. 



 

Cecilia felt much more comfortable, that idiot, the elder brother didn’t rush to get close when he came 

back, so he ran off to do some work! 

 

She graciously poured wine for her elder brother and her parents. 

 

Thinking that the person who made the clothing company shake up recently was actually his own sister, 

Matthew’s eyes darkened a little, which was quite interesting. 

 

It’s going to be new tomorrow, and she didn’t go home for dinner, so she should be busy with 

tomorrow’s business? 

 

Although he has never met her before and doesn’t know how she 

 

behaves in the world, but at such a young age, she has such ability, courage and dedication, which 

makes him quite fond of her. 

 

“If it wasn’t for your younger sister, I really want to hand over other companies to her.” Williams trusts 

his precious daughter’s business ability very much, but she is still young and has just returned to this 

home, so she doesn’t want her to be tired. 

 

Eloise was eating when she suddenly remembered something, “Oh, right, just now she said on the 

phone that she was going to participate in some design competition in two days. The time is very tight, 

and maybe she won’t come back so early these nights.” 

 

Since this girl came home, she has devoted herself to work, which makes people feel distressed… 

 

In the beginning, when he threw the company to her, he just wanted her to have fun and have a good 

time… I didn’t expect her to do something earth-shattering. 

 

But she is conscientious, which is beyond everyone’s expectations. 

 



Not only can I keep the company in order, but I can also maintain my hobbies and make time for 

competitions. 

 

“Isabella is going to participate in the design competition?” Williams was surprised. 

 

“I also heard her say such a sentence… I didn’t expect that she would not only manage the company, but 

also understand design.” Eloise is really proud and happy for such a daughter, but at the same time, she 

feels that she works hard every day. The burden on it is not light. 

 

I have to find a time to ask her if she likes this job. If she doesn’t 

 

like it, throw it away quickly, and enjoy life is the most important thing. 

 

Design contest? 

 

Matthew suddenly remembered what Noah said, someone invited him to be a judge of the design 

competition… 

 

But he didn’t have time and refused. 

 

“Oh, by the way, have your brothers contacted you recently?” Eloise took a sip of the red wine, and then 

asked, “Did you tell me when you’ll be back? It’s been a few days, and no one has called me!” 

 

“No.” Matthew seldom contacted them, but they would occasionally chat with them, especially the fifth 

child, who was just a chatterbox, but he seldom responded and was at work most of the time. 

 

In order to expand the scale of the group and seize more foreign markets, he has been busy abroad in 

the past two years. Some local departments are targeting the Chinese, making it difficult for them, and 

some local forces are very stubborn and difficult to clean up. 

 

Fortunately, with his efforts, the group has more than doubled in size when Williams handed it over to 

him. 



 

In addition to work, I usually rest. 

 

The family members knew that his schedule was outrageously accurate, so it was no surprise that he 

didn’t reply… 

 

“I heard that our group has recently made new achievements in the research and development field. 

This new achievement has attracted the attention of many foreign forces. Next, you have to be careful.” 

 

Although Williams trusts his eldest son’s ability, some forces do not 

 

come from small places. It can be said that it is a contest between countries, but there is no open 

competition. 

 

“I don’t know how many stumbling blocks they will make for you, how many bottomless things they will 

do…” Williams was faintly worried. 

 

“Don’t worry, I’ll take care of it.” 

 

Williams heaved a sigh of relief when his son said, “Dad knows you are capable…you have been the most 

worry-free since you were young, but sometimes don’t be too tired, you have to rest…” 

 

“It’s rare for him to come back, don’t talk about work.” Eloise picked up a fork and gave Matthew some 

food, “Come on, cat more, this is your favorite food.” 

 

South Mountain Villa. 

 

Isabella stored the extracted things in a liquid form in a low- temperature environment of minus 

eighteen degrees. 

 

The surrounding doctors and experts couldn’t believe it, and praised 



 

1. 

 

“Successful, finally successful!” 

 

“You are amazing! In such a short period of time, you are able to extract such a high purity, which really 

makes me admire.” 

 

“We have been trying for more than ten days, but we have been failing. I didn’t expect that this problem 

would be solved when you came! Hahaha, I can sleep well next time.” 

 

“It’s just that other medicinal materials must be synthesized together to maximize the level of 

acetylcholine in the brain…” 

 

It’s much harder. 

 

“let me try.” 

 

Isabella looked at the time, and it was already past eight o’clock in the evening. Based on the internal 

structure of more than a dozen medicinal materials, she designed and synthesized them by computer 

simulation, and then put them into practice to see what kind of drug reaction they would produce. 


